ORIGINAL
Public Serbice Commission

State of Florida
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 19, 1998

TO: Nancy White, Esquire
Suzanne Summerlin, Esquire

FROM: Beth Keating, Staff Counsel‘gﬁ(

RE: DOCKET NO. 980119-TP - Complaint of Supra Telecommunications
& Information Systems, Inc. against BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. for viclation of Telecommunications
Bct of 1996; Petition for rescolution of disputes as to
implementation and interpretation of interconnection, resale
and colleccation agreement; and petition for emergency
relief,

ISSUE IDENTIFICATION WORKSHOP VIA FACSIMILE

Staff will conduct an informal Issue Identification Workshop
in the above referenced docket. The workshop will be held at the
fcllowing time and place:

9:00 a.m., Thursday, February 27, 1998
Room 262 Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL

The purpose of this workshop 1is to Dbegin the issue
identification preocess. Each party should be prepared to present
a list of issues deemed necessary for resolution 1in this
ACK ——pmeceeding.
A
APP Any person requiring some accommodation at this workshop
ause of a physical impairment should call the Division of
CAF —_pRaee@ords and Reporting at (850) 413-6770, at least five calendar
CMU days prior to the workshop. Any person who is hearing or speech
CTR impaired should contact the Florida Public Service Commission by
—m®?hg the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-855-
EAG 8221 (TDD).
LEG . o .
Any person who 1s unable to attend may participate via
LN -—tw¥ephone. To participate by telephone, call the following number
OPZ __at . 9:00 a.m., Thursday, February 27, 1998: non-suncom (850)921-6580
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